

Mrs Emily Pitts
2 Southview
Hazzards Hill
Mere
Wiltshire
BA12 6ES

Our ref: PAN-002216

Date: 17th January 2018

Dear Mrs Pitts,

We need more information about your application

Application reference: PAN-002216

Operator: Purolite Limited

Facility: Purolite, Llantrisant

Thank you for your application received on 29th December 2017.

I need to ask you for some more information before I can do any more work on it. The summary of the EMS submitted with the application does not demonstrate that it has been prepared in accordance with our "How to comply with your environmental permit" guidance. It is missing sections on:

- Operations
- Maintenance
- Accidents and incidents
- Site security
- Non-compliance
- Closure
- Complaints
- Sufficient competent persons, resources and training
- Emissions and monitoring
- Records
- Access to your permit
- Energy efficiency
- Efficient use of raw materials and water
- Avoidance, recovery and disposal of wastes.

Please revise the EMS summary in line with our guidance or provide details of certification to an accredited standard.

Ffôn/Tel 03000 654207
Eboest/Email kevin.ashcroft@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
[kevin.ashcroft @naturalresourceswales.gov.uk](mailto:kevin.ashcroft@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk)

Gwasanaeth Trwyddedu Cymru , Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Tŷ Cambria, 29 Heol Casnewydd, Caerdydd. CF24 0TP
Wales Permitting Service, Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP

Gwefan/Website www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Please reply within 10 working days from the date of this letter. If we don't hear from you we must return your application and fee.

If you email or write to us please quote the application reference PAN-002216 on any correspondence and send it to the relevant address below.

When we receive the missing items we'll continue to check the details in your application. If there's enough there for us to begin the process of deciding whether or not we can grant your application we say the application is 'duly made' and we'll let you know this by letter.

We'll assess your claim for confidentiality once your application is duly made.

Please quote our reference if you contact us. If you have any questions please phone me on 03000 654207 or email kevin.ashcroft@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk.

Yours sincerely

Kevin Ashcroft
Senior Permitting Officer